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From: Jered Lindsay

. To: kenneth.elwell@dol.Ips.state.nj.us; reeseand@dol.Ips.state.nj.us
Date: Tue, Feb 20, 2007 3:43 PM :
Subject: ShieldAlloy (NJ DEP Motion for Extension)

Dear Mr. Reese and Mr. Elwell,

Judge Rosenthal has asked me to acknowledge the Board's receipt of your unopposed motion for a seven
day extension of the time within which to reply to the Licensee and NRC Staff responses to the hearing
request filed on behalf of the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection. The motion is granted
and the reply is thus now due on February 27, 2007. An order memorializing this action will be entered
within the next two days.

In addition, Judge Rosenthal has requested that | inform all of the participants in this proceeding that,
henceforth, and even if unopposed, motions for extensions of time must be submitted at least one
business day before the document in question is due for filing. Strict adherence to this requirement will
ensure that the Board has a reasonable opportunity to consider whether a grant of the desired relief is
warranted.

Sincerely,

Jered Lindsay, Esqg.
Law Clerk, ASLPB
301-415-5165

CC: Dianne.Davis @dol.Ips.state.nj.us; foxragone@aol.com; gwodlinger@lipmanlaw.org;
HearingDocket; jay.silberg@pillsburylaw.com; jeastlack @holstonlaw.com;
jmecgovern @ parkermccay.com; Margaret Bupp; matias.travieso-diaz @pillsburylaw.com; Michael Clark;
robert.haemer@pillsburylaw.com )
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